PENALTIES APPLICABLE TO FEDERAL SAVINGS ASSOCIATIONS—Continued

U.S. Code citation	CMP description	Maximum penalty amount (in dollars) ⁸
12 U.S.C. 1467(d) 12 U.S.C. 1467a(r)	Refusal of Affiliate to Cooperate in Examination	12,249
,	1st Tier	4,899
	2nd Tier	48,992
	3rd Tier	² 2,449,575
712 U.S.C. 1817(j)(16)	Violation of Change in Bank Control Act:	
	Tier 1	12,249
	Tier 2	61,238
	Tier 3	² 2,449,575
12 U.S.C. 1818(i)(2) ³	Violation of Law, Unsafe or Unsound Practice, or Breach of Fiduciary Duty:	10.010
	Tier 1	12,249
	Tier 2	61,238
12 U.S.C. 1820(k)(6)(A)(ii)	Tier 3	² 2,449,575 402,920
12 U.S.C. 1832(c)	Violation of Withdrawals by Negotiable or Transferable Instruments for Transfers to Third Par-	3,234
12 0.0.0. 1002(0)	ties: Per violation.	0,204
12 U.S.C. 1884	Violation of the Bank Protection Act	356
12 U.S.C. 1972(2)(F)	Violation of Provisions regarding Correspondent Accounts, Unsafe or Unsound Practices, or	333
	Breach of Fiduciary Duty:	
	Tier 1	12,249
	Tier 2	61,238
	Tier 3	² 2,449,575
15 U.S.C. 78u–2(b)	Violations of Various Provisions of the Securities Act, the Securities Exchange Act, the Investment Company Act, or the Investment Advisers Act:	
	1st Tier (natural person)—Per violation	11,524
	1st Tier (other person)—Per violation	115,231
	2nd Tier (natural person)—Per violation	115,231
	2nd Tier (other person)—Per violation	576,158
	3rd Tier (natural person)—Per violation	230,464
	3rd Tier (other person)—Per violation	1,152,314
15 U.S.C. 1639e(k)	Violation of Appraisal Independence Requirements:	14.000
	First violation	14,069
42 U.S.C. 4012a(f)(5)	Subsequent violations	28,135 2,661

⁸ The maximum penalty amount is per day, unless otherwise indicated.

Theodore J. Dowd,

Deputy Chief Counsel, Office of the Comptroller of the Currency. [FR Doc. 2024-00097 Filed 1-5-24; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 4810-33-P

ENVIRONMENTAL PROTECTION AGENCY

40 CFR Part 52

[EPA-R09-OAR-2022-0925; FRL-10943-02-R9]

Air Quality Implementation Plan; California; Great Basin Unified Air **Pollution Control District; Stationary Source Permits**

Correction

In Rule Document 2023-27889, appearing on pages 88255 to 88257 in the issue of Wednesday, December 21, 2023, make the following correction:

§ 52.220 Identification of plan-in part.

- On page 88257, in the second column, beginning on the thirty-fifth line, the entry "(ii)" should read "(i)".
- On the same page, in the same column, beginning on the thirty-eighth line, the entry "(ii)" should read "(1)".

[FR Doc. C1-2023-27889 Filed 1-5-24; 8:45 am] BILLING CODE 0099-10-P

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

47 CFR Part 15

[ET Docket No. 18-295 and GN Docket No. 17-183; FCC 23-86; FR ID 190574]

Unlicensed Use of the 6 GHz Band; and Expanding Flexible Use in Mid-Band Spectrum Between 3.7 and 24 **GHz**

AGENCY: Federal Communications Commission.

ACTION: Final rule.

SUMMARY: In this document, the Federal **Communications Commission** (Commission) builds on the 6 GHz band unlicensed rules by permitting very low power (VLP) devices in the U-NII-5 (5.925-6.425 MHz) and U-NII-7 (6.525-6.875 MHz) portions of the 6 GHz band. The Commission will limit VLP devices to low power levels and subject them to other technical and operational requirements that will permit these devices to operate across the United States while protecting incumbent licensed services that operate in the 6 GHz band from harmful interference. The Commission also takes action in a Memorandum Opinion and Order on Remand that addresses a remand from the United States Court of Appeals for the District of Columbia Circuit concerning an issue raised by television broadcasters. The Commission finds that broadcasters' unsubstantiated claims of interference in the 2.4 GHz

² The maximum penalty amount for a federal savings association is the lesser of this amount or 1 percent of total assets.

³ These amounts also apply to statutes that cross-reference 12 U.S.C. 1818, such as 12 U.S.C. 2804, 3108, 3349, 4309, and 4717 and 15 U.S.C. 1607, 1681s, 1691c, and 1692l.